
UNITED N A T I O N S  

G E N E  Рч.А
A S S E M . B i Y

Ciïi'e:: :
f f r n n  Ve : I , ,т

..Аш

Distr, • _____
GENERAL =

A/C0№.95/CT//SR.8 
27 September I 979

"ENGLISH
Original ; .P’RENGH

UNITED.-NATIONS CONFERENCE ON PROHIBITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OP USE 
OF CERTAIN CONVENTIONAL ШАР01'ТЗ-.¥Я1СН MâY BE DEEMED TO BE 
EXCESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO IÍAVE INDISCRIMINATE EPPECTS

СФШТТЕЕ OP THE WIOLE

■SU№mRY ISGORD -№ ТШМ8Ш PEETÍNG

Held at the :Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 27 ñejHeraber 1979?̂  at 10.30 a.m.

Chairman; I-Ir. VOUTOV (Bulgaria)

■ CONTENTS

Consideration o-f prohibitions or x’eatr-iotions o f use of- certain conventional,rWeapons 
which may be deemed to be excessively injurious, or to have indiscriminate e ffects  
(continued) ; ■

Draft reso.lxxbio.n on-small oaJibre weapon systems

■ -This record Hs' subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one o f the working languages. They should be 
set forth  in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy o f the record.. They síiould 
he sent within one x/eek o f the date o f this document to the Chief, O ffic ia l Records 
Editing Section,; room E-6IO8 , Palais des Nations, Geneva, ' . ■

Any correct?.ons to the records of the meetings of the Committee x/ill be consolidated 
in a single corrigendum to be issued shortly a fte r the end o f the Conference.



CONSIDERATION OF PROHIBITIONS OR RESTRICTIONS OF USE OF CERTAIN CONVENTIONAL WEAPONS 
MUCH MAY BE DEEPIED TO BE EXCESSIVELY INJURIOUS OR TO HAVE INDISCRIMINATE EFFECTS 
(agenda item 3) (continued)

Draft resolution on small calibre weapon systems (a/G0NP.95/C¥/L.2)

1. Mr. BRING (Svreden) drew attention to a number o f changes to be made to the 
draft resolution. In the second preambular paragraph, the word "unnecessary" should 
qualify the word "increase", so that the paragraph would reads "Anxious to prevent 
an гшпесеззагу increase o f the injurious e ffects  o f such weapon systems,". Operative 
paragraph 5 should reads "Recommends that an international s c ien tific  symposium on 
wound b a llis t ic s  be held in la te I 98O or in I 98I  under the auspices o f this
United Nations Conference;". He emphasized that the symposium xfould be aimed at 
improving international research into small calibre weapon systems and would in no 
way be conceived as a follow-up to the Conference. F ina lly , operative paragraph 7 
would reads "Appeals to a l l  governments to exercise restraint in such development 
o f small calibre weapon systems as xíould cause an unnecessary escalation o f the 
injurious e ffects  o f such systems.",

2. Mr. WOLFE (Canada), supported by Mr. CASTRO (Ph ilipp ines), endorsed the draft 
resolution. However, he was in favour o f using the vrord "care" rather than "restra int" 
in operative paragraph 7, since the present wording xras ambiguous,

3. Mr. KALSHOVEN (Netherlands) considered that the xfords "in  x̂ ar" should be 
inserted a fte r  the words "to  abstain" in the third preambular paragraph. He would 
also lik e  to knovj- the estimated cost o f the proposed symposium.

4 . Mr. AKRAM (Pakistan) said that, in the last lin e  o f operative paragraph 3 of
the English text, i t  xrould be more correct grammatically to use the preposition "o f" 
instead o f "by". Furthermore, in the f i r s t  lin e o f operative paragraph 4 o f the 
English tex t, the words " jo in t ly  and individually" appeared, xjrongly, to qualify 
the verb "In v ites "; he suggested that they should be inserted a fte r the word 
"research" in the -econd lin e ,

5. Mr. SADI (Jordan), re ferring to the Netherlands delegation 's proposal to insert 
the words "in  v;ar" in the third preambular paragraph, said that he would prefer the 
expression "in  armed con flic ts ". Although he understood the reason fo r  the amendment 
to paragraph 7 proposed by the Canadian delegation, he thought that the word "care" 
watered àowi the text; a stronger term should be found,

6. Mr. VANDERPÜYE (Ghana) agreed that, in the third preambular paragraph, i t  would
be preferable to re fe r to armed con flic t rather than to war.

7 . Mr. KOBIALKA (Poland) said he found the draft resolution, and particu larly 
paragraph 5, unsatisfactory. He fa iled  to see xdiy the proposed international- 
symposium should be held under United Nations auspices. I t  would be preferable fo r 
the findings o f the symposium to be transmitted d irectly  to the Conference.



о
page 3

y5/G//SR,8

8. Mr» MTHANJïïIQ' (ifcnya) said he found the draft resolution under consideration 
geners-lly satisfactory. However, i t  would i^erhaps Ъе appropric.te to include a 
new f i r s t  ргеагаЪгг1аг para-graph reca lling General Assembly resolution 52/152 .

9* Mr. MilEEI (Egypt) proposed that opei'ative pa-ra.graph 7 should have the following 
wording: "Anneals to a l l  Governments, un til the findings o f the proposed sjnaposium
axe availa-ble, to eiærcise dxie care in sxich development o f small calibre wea-pon 
systems, so Ci-s to avoid the possible unnecessaxy injurious e ffec ts  o f such systems",

Mr. SKAIA (Sweden) expressed his genera-l satisfaction  with the comments шаЛе.
The word "care", proposed by the Ca,na,dian delegation fo r inclusion in paragraph 7? 
was perhaps somewhat weak a.nd, as suggested by the representative o f Egypt, could 
perhaps be strengthened by the addition o f the a.djective "due". On the other hand, 
he fa iled  to see why the words "until the findings o f the proposed symposium are 
available" should be inserted in that pexa-gra-ph, since i t  wa.s not sure that the 
results would be en tire ly  conclusive. He therefore asked the representa.tive o f 
Egypt not to. in sist on that point. The comments made by the representative p f 
Palcistan were most pertinent. E iim lly, "armed con flic ts ", appeai’ed preferable 
to the word "war" in the third preambula,r paragraph, since i t  wa,s a more modern 
concept.

11. Tlie sponsors o f the draft resolution were agx’eeable to the inclusion o f a 
reference to Genera.1 Assembljr resolution 32/152 in a new f ir s t  preambular paxagraph, 
as suggested by the representative o f Kenya. With regai-d to the oxestion raised 
bj?- the representative o f the Netherlands concerning the financial implications o f 
the proposed international sjTnposium, Sweden was w illin g  to meet a l l  the costs 
without the United Nations or эху Government having to be ax эху part o f them; 
however, his country xiould be happy i f  a contribution to e:cpenses were made.
Replying to the remarks made by the representative o f Polaxd, he emphasized that 
United Nations sponsorship could be usefu.1; while in no way detracting from the 
s c ien tific  nature o f the work, i t  would help to maJr.e that work better known. 
Furthermore, s c ien tific  meetings took place in many countries every year under 
United Nations auspices.

12. Mr. ISSRiELYAN (Union o f Soviet Socie-list Republics) said that, in general, 
his country supported, a l l  e ffo rts  to pi-ohibit or re s tr ic t the use o f cruel weapons. 
His delegation considered that the international symposium proposed in para-gra/ph 5 
would have tha-t objective and endorsed the idea o f holding i t .  The USSR had 
already participated in symposia o f that kind, in ter a lia  in Sweden, and i t  also 
organized such meetings i t s e l f .  His delega-tion therefoi’e viewed the proposal with 
favour. Nevertheless, i t  gave rise to certain problems.

1 3 . The symposium could conceivably be held under the auspices o f the United Nations, 
but the idea o f holding i t  under the auspices o f the Conference i t s e l f  caused 
d ifficu -lties fo r a number o f delega-tions, fo r  while i t  was foreseeable that the work 
o f the Conference would not have been completed by 28 September, i t  was qu.estionable 
whether that work could s t i l l  be in progress in I 98O or in I 9OI. I f  the 
Conference had concluded its  work by that time, the symposium could no longer be
held under its  auspices. Moreover, there seemed to be l i t t l e  ju istification fo r  
the rc-quest made to the Secreta-.ry-General in рагэ-grapb 6, since Si.ieden vias proposing 
to meet a l l  the costs o f the sjniipoairim. In paragraph 4 , Governments were invited



to malæ the conclusions o f the ir research a.vailahle "to a l l  interested parties".
The meaning o f tha.t expression xja.s not clear and i t  x/as permissible to ask x/hora i t  
covered; the USSR could not enter- into such a, vegue commitment.

1 4 . His delegation considered that, sjmiposia. o f the kind proposed deserved 
encouragement and hoped that they xrould command greater attention than in the past; 
in tha.t cohne^cion, the support o f the Committee on Disarmament xjould be very useful.
He therefore proposed that the follox/ing should be added ê.s a last preambular 
paragraph ;

"Noting the role that the Committee on Disarmaraent can play in the 
study o f questions related to prohibitions or restrictions o f use o f 
certain conventional x/eapons x/hich may be deemed to be excessively 
injurious or to have indiscriminate e ffe c ts ," .

1 5 . Pollox'/ing upon the remarks he ha.d made, he also proposed the follox/ing 
amendments: in operative paragraph &, the last part o f the sentence a fter the 
xjords "smaUl calibre x/eapon systems" should be deleted; in paragraph 5? the last 
part o f the sentence follox/ing " I 98I "  should be replaced by the x/ords "and tha.t the 
results o f that symposium should be made available to the Committee on Disarmament"; 
f in a lly , paragraph 6 should be deleted.

1 6 . Mr.- LINDSTR(¿ÍM (Norx/ay) said he supported the proposal embodied in the draft 
resolution since the problem o f small calibre x/eapons had not, in his viex/, been 
studied in su ffic ien t deta.il at the Conference a.nd the proposal x/as liice ly  to give 
the discussion a broa.der s c ien tific  base. I t  x/as quite natural fo r  the international 
symposixxm to be held under the auspices o f the United Nations or o f the Conference,
to x/hich i t  x/ould be a follox/-up.

1 7 . Time x/as needed to ponder the amendments submitted by the representative o f 
the Soviet Union before taking a position on them. The participation o f the 
Committee on Disarmament, x/hich that representative had proposed, raised a question 
that had not yet been resolved; i t  might be x/ise not to introdtice that question 
into the dra.ft resolution.

18. ■Mr. SAD I  (Jordan) said he had considered the draft resolution before the 
Committee to be a proposal x/hich x/ou.ld allox/ the Conference to achieve something 
concrete and had been gratefu l to the sponsors fo r  tha.t. Hox/ever, far-reaching 
amendments jeopai-dizing the modest aims- o f the text had been submitted by the 
representative o f the USSR. It  x/as to be hoped that the Soviet delegation x/ould shox/ 
f le x ib i l i t y  and would not insist upon a ll  its  proposals being accepted; certain 
substantive amenó,ments i t  had proposed creaked d iff ic u lt ie s  fo r  various delegations.
In particula.r, altho-ugh the Committee on Disarma.ment played an importa.nt role and did 
an appreciable arnoimt o f x/ork, its  membership x/as lim ited, x/hereas the Conference,
set up by the General Assembly, brought together a l l  co-untries. That characteristic 
o f the Conference x/as pa.rticula.rly important in the present case, since sma.ll calibre 
x/eapons x/ere more relevant to smaller comitries. Furthermore, the mandate o f the 
Conference should extend -until I 98I  and beyond; even i f  i t  succeeded .in concluding 
treatries on incendiary x/eapons and on landmines and booby-traps by that da.te, i t  
x/ould s t i l l  have to deal x/ith other types o f x/eapon. The objection made by the 
representative o f the USSR in tha.t connexion x/as unfounded, fo r  the Conference x/ould 
have to continue its  x/ork until I 98I  and beyond.



1 9 . The x-rording o f operative paragraph 7 s t i l l  posed problems, since ,the word
"Appeals" was not strong enou.gh. His delegation therefore proposed the ■-...
folloxfing text; "Appeals to a l l  Go.vernments to abstain from the development o f 
small calibre х-теароп systems xrhich xionld or copild cause unnecessar;?- injurious 
e ffe c ts ." .

20. Mr. KALSHOVEN (Netherlands) sa,id tha,t his delegation could accept the 
Jordanian proposal to insert the xrords "in  armed con flic ts " in the third ргеэтЪгх1а,г 
paragraph. His delegation xrished to knox; xfhether the provisions o f operative 
paragraphs 5 and 6 x-rould entail financial implications not only fo r Governments, but 
also fo r the United Nations.

21. Mr. КОМ IVES (Hungary) sa,id he supported the idea o f holding an international 
s c ien tific  symposium, as proposed by Sx-iedon. Hox/ever, his délégation agreed x*rith the 
Soviet delegation that the comertise o f the Committee on Disarmament xrould be o f 
great assistance in that connexion.

22. Mr. MARIOIR (Pakistaai) said, that his delegation also endorsed the provisions 
o f the draft i-esolution, particuJarly those presented by Sxrcden. His delegation 
had no strong viexrs concerning the possible involvement o f the Committee on 
Disarmament in the a c t iv it ie s  proposed a,nd i t  could agree to the Soviet amendment 
on that point. Hox/ever, i t  found the Soviet amendment to OTxerative paragraph 4 
less sakisfactoïg'-; to trimcate the paragraph in the x/ay proposed xrould deprive i t  
o f a l l  mea,ning.

23“ Mr. ISSRAELYAN (Union of Soviet Socia list Repxxblics) said that paragraph 4 
undoubtedly served a tiseful puiposo, since i t  provided that Governments should keep 
each other informed and shouxld jo in t ly  carig/ out further research, but the second 
part o f the paragraph should be deleted because i t  x/as somex/ha-t ambiguous.

24* Mr. MIHAJLOVIC (Yuigoslavia) said he supported the provisions proposed by 
Sx/eden. The additional preaiabular paragraph proposed by Kenya also seemed 
desiradole. With regard to operative paragraph 4? i t  should be possible to 
reconcile the d ifferen t points o f viex/ by x/ording the second part along the 
follox/ing li.nes; " . . .  and to make those findings and conclusions available to the 
United Nations General Assemblj/^".

2 5 . Mr. MORSE (Uruguay) said that the intention o f the sponsors in ca lling fo r 
the proposed international s c ien tific  symposi-um to be held uuider United Nations 
auspices had been to underline the трохЧэлсе of the iproblem. They considered that 
such a provision x/ould enable the medical e ffects  o f small calibre x/eapon systems
to be studied before those systems x/ere manufactured and vised. The sjanposium xrould 
also provide coiriti-ies with very important s c ien tific  and medical information, thus 
giving them a better Icnoxrledge o f the nex/ medical fa,ctors releked to the tjppes o f 
injurjr caused by such systems.

26. Mr. TiroN (German Democratic Republic) supported the pi-oposals made by the 
Soviet Union concerning the addition o f a further preambular paragraph and the 
deletion o f the second part o f operative paragraph 4* As fo r  paragraph 5j the 
concern expressed by Norx/ay could perhaps be reconciled x/ith the Soviet araendment 
by the adoption of the follox/ing x/ordings " 5 . Rocommends that an international 
s c ien tific  symposium on x/ound b a llis t ic s  be held in la te I 98O or in 1981, bea,ring 
in mind that the results o f the sjcaposium xrould be available to the Committee on 
Disarmament and to other Governments, i f  they so x/ish;".



27* Mr. LUO (china) said he feared that the establishment o f a linlc between the 
гтогк o f the Committee on Disarmament and tha-t o f the Conference might jeopardize. 
the adoption:of the draft resolution. The Committee on Disarmament had other 
problems to resolve, in particuJar, those relating to la-rge calibre weapons, and 
the question o f small calibre wea-pon systems should be talcen up within the- 
framework o f the Conference, as ha-d been proposed by Sweden.

The meeting rose at 12.49 p.m.


